70-021 Arthur G. Bowie House
6290 Hillmeade Road

Glenn Dale
Located on what was once a 100-acre tract known as “Spafield, “the Arthur G. Bowie House is a

two-and-one-half-story, square, frame house with a hip roof, a porch with Tuscan columns, and
Classical Revival decorative elements. Bowie built the house in 1909 on land that he received from
his mother’s Maple Shade farm (see Historic Site 70-031). Bowie worked for the Pennsylvania
Railroad in Wilmington, Delaware, but returned to Prince George’s County and had this handsome
dwelling constructed. The house remained in the family until 1977.



